21722 March 22, Agenda

Idyllwild Fire Protection District
54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyllwild, CA 92549

Regular Board Meeting
AGENDA
Tuesday March 22, 2022
3:00 PM

Meeting to be held physically at the Idyllwild Fire Protection District conference/training room at 54160 Maranatha Drive, Idyllwild, CA.
and by Video/Electronic means via Zoom meetings.

Public access to this meeting can be made physically at the above address (Please note that there may be limited physical occupancy
due to social distancing regulations) or by using Zoom meetings @ Zoom.us. The meeting ID # 307-288-7739 The password for this
meeting is: 328844.

Call to Order:  Please silence cell phones and/or pagers.

Roll call: Commissioners; President Sawicki; Vice President Messina; Secretary Andrewson; Fogle; Reitz.
Staff; Fire Chief Mark LaMont and Administrative Assistant Rachel Teeguarden.

Pledge of Allegiance: Please join us in Honoring our great Country.

Invocation: TBD

Citizens’ Comments:

Citizens may comment on any district related matter at this time or may wait to comment on an item that is on the Agenda at the time it
is being discussed. The Board will have the option to limit the time that each individual may speak as well as the total time per subject
matter (Board Policy 5030.4.1) Comments and questions will be directed to the Board Chair.

Citizens making public comments: You are not required to state your name and address; however, it is appreciated for the minutes.

Reports:
IFPD Fire Chief M. LaMont

e Commissioner(s) o
o H. Sawicki - President o ldyllwild Career Firefighters Assoc.
o D. Messina — Vice President o ldyliwild Volunteer Co.
o R. Andrewson - Secretary o  Other. (Special Reports)
o C.Reitz o ADHOC. (committies)
o D. Fogle

Action Items:

The Board may approve or act on any item(s) contained under “Action ltems”. Action Items with guest speakers may be taken out of
order at the discretion of the Board.

Page 1 of 2



ITEM:

21/22 March 22, Agenda

Staff Recommendation(s):

1. Approve meeting minutes from 1/25/22 Regular Board Meeting: Approve as presented.

2. Accept Jan. & Feb. 2022: Incident Statistic / Ambulance Reports: Accept as presented.

3. Review / Discuss / Approve

4. Review / Discuss / Approve

5. Review / Discuss / Approve:

6. Review / Discuss / Approve:

7. Review / Discuss / Approve:

8. Review / Discuss / Approve:

9. Review/ Discuss / Approve:

10. Discuss / Ratify

11. Review / Discuss / Approve:

12. Review / Discuss
Board Policies

Jan. & Feb. 2022 Financials: Approve as submitted.
Jan. & Feb. 2022: Bill Payments: Approve as submitted.

2022/23 FY Draft Budget Approve as submitted.

Board Policies Approve as submitted.
Policy 4047 Clerk of the Board

Policy 4070 Basis of Authority

Policy 5010 Commission Meetings

Policy 5050 Review of Administrative Decisions

Investment Account —-(CPA-R.T Dennis / Chief LaMont)

Options/LAIF/Other Review/Discuss/Approve
Essential Worker / IFPD Employee Bonus
(Steven Graham Esq.) Approve as submitted.

Resolution 525 — 2022/2023 Ambulance Rates
Approve as submitted.
Probationary FF / EMT Josh Leih
Ratification.
Upcoming Board Member Educational Events

Board Policies for May Mtg. Approve as submitted.

2035 - Employee References / 2038 — Employee Information / 2100 — Nepotism / 3140 — Check Processing/ 4045 — Board Secretary

13. Review / Discuss:

Adjournment:

Agenda Items for May Board Meeting.

Next regularly scheduled meeting: May 24, 2022, at 3:00 pm.

IFPD Regular Board Meeting Schedule for 2022:
January 25" / March 22" / May 24" / July 26" / September 27" / November 15t

Announcement of Closed Session Agenda

o Pursuant to Government code 54957:

Evaluation — Fire Chief

@ 3:00 pm.

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such
request to IFPD Administrations Office at (951) 659-2153 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.

Page 2 of 2



IDVILEEWILED FIR€E

Chiefs Report
Author: M. LaMont
Updated March 14th, 2022 March 22nd, 2022
NEW ITEMS:
» |was blessed with the opportunity to attend the Yarnell Hill (Granite Mtn. Hotshots)

A%

\14

A\

Y

Y

Y

VYV V V

\%

A%

staff ride and memorial. This training opportunity is hosted by the State of Arizona
Department of Fire and Forestry.
I had the opportunity to meet and speak with the Idyllwild Rotary. Myself, Robert Clark
and Brett Leseberg discussed our current operation, ongoing challenges and also our
recent grant writing process and accomplishments.
We held an NWCG (National Wildland Coordinating Group) course (S-219) Firing
Operations Class. 12 IFPD Personnel attended and completed the course.
We have been participating with the USFS on fuel reduction projects throughout the
Mountain Plateau.
I was Honored at the opportunity to speak and attend Fire Chief “Bud” Hunts memorial
service and celebration of life on March 12t 2022. This event was well attended, and we
delivered our appreciation for Chief Hunt and the Hunt families service and
commitment to all those they have served. We also presented Mrs. (Barbara) Hunt with
a Flag and presented the “tolling of the bell” service 3-3-5.
We provided a CPR class for the Tahquitz Pines camp.
We completed the Firefighter Testing Process and made Conditional Job offers to:

o Josh Leih — Start Date 3/1/2022

o Jackson Steward — Start Date 5/1/2022

o Eric Soles — Start Date 7/1/2022
We attended bench dedications for Earl Parker, (red kettle) and Mel Goldfarb (ldy.
Pharmacy)
The New Dodge Ram 3500 (replacement for the B6201 vehicle) was purchased.
Hose testing was completed in February.
I attended the MAST mtg. via. Microsoft teams. (Discussion re: electronic platform)
We are currently working on the costs for improvement to our Radio/Repeater site.
Where we intend to run IDL/Sup. 11 and WNKI from in the future.
We are working on the cost of adding an equipment building (metal structure) to our
compound for equipment storage.



IFPD CIP (Capital improvement Plan.) Ongoing revue of the IFPD Capital Improvement Plan is
instrumental in the identification of critical needs. The 2021/25 CIP has been updated to reflect
our current situation and is available for review.

Notable highlights of the iFPD CIP are the reduction(s) of overall critical needs through the
recent purchase of life saving equipment and vehicles. Several funding sources have been
utilized to assist us in reaching our stated goals. A summary of these items is as follows:

Recent Vehicle Purchases:

» IFPD Medic Unit One (2020 Dodge Ram 4WD 4500) Cost $ 143,000.00 Loan through KSB
» IFPD C6200 Admin Vehicle (2020 Chevrolet Suburban 4WD) Cost $ 52,000.00 Loan

through KSB
> IFPD Medic Unit Two (2020 Dodge Ram 4WD 4500) Cost $ 172,000.00 Cash Purchase

Aged/Timed Qut Vehicle Sales:

» Medic Unit 622 (sold and removed from inventory)
» Medic Unit 623 (sold and removed from inventory)
» Medic Unit 624 (sold and removed from inventory)

FEPP Vehicle additions:

» IFPD Brush Engine (Type 3) 2008 BME 4WD Est. useful life until 2026/27 Cost: $ 0.00
o Estimated replacement Cost : 2026/27, S 475,000.00 - $ 525,000.00

> IFPD Utility Pick Up (2010 Chevrolet 2500) 4WD Est. useful life until 2026/2028 Cost $ 0.00
o Estimated replacement Cost 2026/28 $ 90,000.00 — $ 110,000.00

Additional Vehicles:

»> OES/IFPD Patrol Type 6 (Unit 6608 4WD Ford622) through agreement with OES
utilization of this vehicle in cooperation with the Governors Office of Emergency
Services. Cost: S 0.00

o Should IFPD Replace this unit in the future with an IFPD owned vehicle the
estimated cost of replacement in 2032 would be in excess of $ 350,000.00

» IFPD Battalion 6201 was totaled in a 2021 Vehicle collision. IFPD received payout and
paid off the vehicle and willbeleckingtoreplace this-vehicle in2022.

Cost to replace S NTE $ 70,000.00 (This vehicle has been replaced through an all cash
purchase. We purchased a 2022 Dodge Ram 3500 at a cost of S 60,500.00. We are
currently completing the build up on this unit and will have this unit in service shortly).



Examples of recentiv acquired equipment:

Four (4) new lifepac 15 Cardiac Monitors were purchased with an AFG grant.

o Grant funding of $ 142,000.00 with IFPD cash commitment of $ 7,500.00. (These
critical cardiac monitors will have an estimated useful service life of
approximately 8-10 years) replacement cost estimates range from $ 200,000.00 -
$ 250,000.00 in 2030.

Six (6) New Handi-talkie (HT) Radios (Bendix — King HT Radios)

o Grant funding through a VFA grant of 50% allowed us to purchase six new radios
at a total cost of $ 10,000.00 and 50% paid through the grant. IFPD Cost $
5,000.00

Twelve (12) new SCBA's (Self contained breathing apparatus) units have been obtained,

o Grant funding through Firehouse Subs allowed the IFPD to purchase 11 of the 12
units free of cost to IFPD and the Idyllwild Bible Church also stepped in to
provide the IFPD with one (1) additional unit bringing our total NEW SCBA unit
total to 12 of the 14 needed for a full complement. We anticipate working
toward future grants in assistance of purchasing the remaining 2 units needed.

» Wildland gear/ Equipment and PPE: Through the Assistance to Firefighters grant we
received a 50% grant of $ 20,000.00 costing the IFPD $ 10,000.00 and allowing us to
purchase wildland protective gear, tools and equipment.

Y/

Y/

\%

Overall CIP Project reductions from 1/2019 — 12/2021 = $ 2,003,000.00 (Grants/Loans/Cash/FEEP)
IFPD Total Debt obligation as of 2022. $ 133,153.00 (annual payments of $ 28,975.00) 2026 -0-

Highlighted future CIP needs: 2022-2025

Type 3 Brush Engine: $ 475,000.00 - $ 525,000.00

Water Tender: $215,000.00 - S 250,000.00
Ambulance: $ 165,000.00 - $ 200,000.00
(2wd)

Primary Equipment: $ 135,000.00 - $ 165,000.00
{Jaws of Life/Ladders/Chain Saws/generators/etc. )

Estimated CIP expenditures 2022 — 2025 $
1,060,000.00 (S 265,000.00 annually)

(*note, the purchase of vehicles, equipment, building improvements and administrative items listed within the CIP
are reliant upon IFPDs financial ability during these timeframes and purchases may be moved forward or delayed
dependent upon funding availability and funding sources)

Planning beyond the five-year term of this 2021-2025 Capital Improvement plan has been included and estimates
for purchases through the year 2035 have been anticipated.



Mutual Aid Fires:

In 2019 IFPD Invoiced

$ 500,000.00 in mutual aid
reimbursement.

In 2020 IFPD Invoiced

$ 1,205,000.00 in mutual aid
reimbursement.

In 2021 IFPD Invoiced

$ 2,010,000.00 in mutual aid
reimbursement.

IFPD is a proud contributor to the
greater Mutual Aid efforts serving
on numerous fires in 2021
including but not limited to:
Willow Fire, Coyote Fire, Beckworth Fire, Bootleg Fire, Dixie Fire, Peak Fire, Flats Fire, Bonita Fire, Control
Fire, McFarland Fire, Caldor Fire, ONC Staging, Windy Fire, Monument Fire, Alisal Fire, Wind Event ONC
cover assignment.

In anticipation of the 2022 fire season IFPD personnel have already jumped into the wildland refresher
training program. In addition to the RT (refresher training) 130 requirements IFPD members will be
instructing and receiving training in: S- 212 Wildland Fire Chainsaw use. / $-219 Firing and Ignition / S-
190 Introduction to Wildland Fire Behavior / S — 230 Crew Boss / S-231 Engine Boss / S -270 Basic Air
Operations / $-290 Intermediate Wildland Fire Behavior/ S-390 Intermediate Wildland Fire Calculations.

Abatement Inspections/Citations:

» AsPer IFPD Ord. 19-01 we anticipate that we will begin annual abatement inspections on ALL
properties within IFPD jurisdiction in late April — early May of 2022. We are currently working
on an informational postcard which can be mailed out to residents and property owners in
advance of these annual inspections.

» After our final inspections of 2021 there were 145
properties which remained out of compliance.
Citations were issued for those properties in 2021
which accounts for approx. 3% of the total parcels
inspected.

IFPD Ord. 19-01 can be found on our website and
details the complete process for Inspections and for
property owners to appeal their citations to the
IFPD Board. We will continue working closely with
property owners to assist them as they work to

meet full compliance.



Equipment:

Suppression Equipment:

Unit Miles Condition Notes
T-621 28726 Good 2021 Ladder test Passed
E-621 34550 Good Repairs complete .3/22
RE-622 59289 Good Rebuild complete .3/22
BR-621 56087 Fair PM Est. 3/22
BR-622 127885 Good PM Complete 12/21
OES-6608 8332 Excellent NA
WT-621 29771 Fair NA
Ambulances:
Unit Miles Condition Notes
Medic Unit One 1 30743 Excellent 1 month mileage inc. 2538
Medic Unit Two 2 12685 Excellent 1 month mileage inc. 2462
Medic Unit 625 175929 Fair NA
Medic Unit 626 58382 Good NA
Administrative/Other Units Condition Notes
C-6200 32050 Excellent NA
gl = e Replacevehiclein2022
B-6201 259 Excellent Added 2/2022
S-621 40,888 Good NA
U-621 97622 Good NA

Training:

All IFPD members have continued to complete and exceed all minimum fire training
requirements. 30 hours of minimum training per month for Career Staff and, 20 hours for
reserve members.

Annual EMS Education (continuing education is scheduled throughout January and February of
2022 for all IFPD Employees/Admin Staff and Intern Reserves)

3. Personnel:

» We had three (3} Firefighter Positions which
were open and have completed the testing process
to hire new probationary Firefighters. The written
Firefighters Exam was February 5%, 2022. We also
conducted the IFPD PAT and Oral interview process
which was completed Feb. 25th. New Hires have
received their conditional letters of employment.




Statistics:

Ambulance Transactions:

Grants outlook for 2022:

incident Yolume:

Total number of Incidents:

Medical:

Fires:

Hazardous Cond:
Public Service:
False Alarm:
Other:

Transports:
Charges:
Payments:
Current A/R:

Jan. 22

35
$132,662.00
$ 41,039.43
$ 569,808.11

Feb. 22

22
S 90,354.00
S 28,448.82
$547,176.14

e AFG:$ 50,000.00 Medical Equipment, gurneys, stair-chairs, other. (5% match
requirement) (Has been submitted)

e AFG:$360,000.00 Water tender, fire suppression equipment for implementation. (Has

been submitted)

e Firehouse Subs: S 25,000.00 Rope rescue gear, misc. rescue equipment. (Anticipate

submittal in April/May 2022)

e VFA:$20,000.00/$ 40,000.00 Radios, communications equipment (50% match

requirement) (Anticipate submittal in April/May 2022)

Total Grant funding requests for 2022 (est. $ 475,000.00)

Committees:

Sustainability Committee. (Will reconvene at a later date)
Rules and Regs ADHOC Committee (Andrewson/Reitz)



Other Misc:

v We have started the fieldwork for the 2021 FYE Audit with Fedak/Brown. {Anticipate
completion of the 21FY Audit in Feb. 2022.)

v' Please review the 2021-2025 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

We have entered an MOU with the ICFA 2021-2026 (Five-year agreement)

v We completed the review of ALL IFPD policy’s which have each been reviewed within a
two-year time frame. We have begun the review process of all IFPD policies and will
continue throughout the calendar year 2022.

v' We have completed a new dispatch agreement with Riv. Co. Fire. Expires in 2025.

v' We continue working with Riverside County Fire and Riv. Co. TLMA to finalize IFPD

\

ORD513.
v The Community Alerting Siren will continue ) .
to be tested on the 3™ Saturday Monthly at Emergency Siren Testing
1:00pm.
rd
We are working on quotes for additional 3" Saturday of each month
sirens to complement the existing Siren. @ 1:00pm.

Please remind your family, friends and neighbors that Fire Prevention and Abatement efforts are a year-round
commitment. Thank you for your efforts in helping to keep Idyllwild Fire Safe!

IFPD Response Time Averages:
Medical Aid Incidents. 3.16 minutes
Fire Related Incidents. 4.03 Minutes

Overlapping Incident 28.62%

We look forward to meeting your emergency response needs,
and ask God to bless each of us throughout 2022.

“You are our Mission”



IDYILEWILD FIRE

Summary of Accomplishments and Items Compieted
Through March, 2022

In addition to ensuring exceptional and timely Fire, EMS and All Risk Emergency response to an average

of 1200

incidents annually, the following is a partial list of items which have been completed over the

past three years.

Agreements:

e}
e}
o}
(0]
o}
e}
(¢]
e}
(¢]
e}

Grants:

O O O 0O 0 0 0 O 0o o

USDA/USFS Automatic and mutual Aid Agreement. (Exp. 2024)

IFPD / Riv. Co. Fire Dispatch Agreement. {Savings of $ 8,000.00 annually) (Exp. 2025)
Legal Representation, Cole Huber. (Savings of $ 250.00 hourly)

New Audit services agreement, Fedak Brown.

New Copier Lease (savings approximately $ 1,200.00 annually.

Automatic/Mutual Aid Calimesa Fire Department. (Exp. Upon termination)
Completion of a New Automatic/ Mutual Aid agreement with Canyon Lake FD.
FEMA Renewal. (FMAG/AFG/VFA/Other Government awards) Competed annually
SAMS (Systems award management system) Completed annually.

Completed a five (5) year MOU between IFPD and ICFA. (2021-2026)

FMAG (Fire Management Agreement Grant) Cranston Fire $ 128,000.00 (Reimbursement of exp)
AFG: (Assistance to Firefighters grant) $ 142,000.00 (Purchase of new Cardiac Monitors)

VFA: (Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant) $ 10,000.00 (Purchase of new PPE)

Firehouse Subs (MSA) Breathing Apparatus $ 45,000.00 (new MSA-SCBA Purchase)

Idyliwild Community Church : $ 2,000.00 (EMS Training)

Idyllwild Bible Church : $ 6,500.00 (MSA — SCBA Purchase)

Firehouse Subs (MSA) Breathing Apparatus $ 40,000.00 (new MSA-SCBA Purchase)

AFG (Wildland/Radios) $ 20,000.00 (Wildland PPE/ Radio Purchase)

VFA (Tools/Equipment) $ 10,000.00 (Purchase of tools and equipment)

TOTAL Benefit: $ 403,500.00

IFPD Policy and Ordinance:

O 0 O O ©o

Completed review and update 100% of all IFPD Board policies as of July 2021.

New abatement ordinance 19-01 (100% inspections on 3571 parcels/145 Final Citations in 2021)
New Fee schedule (plan check/ special use/ public gathering/ other)

New Fire Code Ordinance Completed (ORD 513)

Updated Ambulance Fee schedule in FY’s 2019,20,21,22



IFPD Other Misc. ltems:

o}

Budget development (4 years), presentation, and timely board approval: (3) (2019/20, 2020/21
and 2021/22). Currently completed draft budget development for 2022/23.

Audits Completed two (2) financial audits with RT Dennis and Fedak Brown (19 & 20 w/o
material defect.) (2021 Annual Audit in process)

Consistent and timely monthly written Chiefs reports.

Hire of two (2) new Firefighter positions, and then hiring of three (3) additional behind
separation of past employees.

Promotion of two (2) Engineers. Anticipate an Engineers test in July/Aug. 2022.

Part time administrative assistant was moved to Full time (40hr. workweek) and completed EMT
certification, currently assisting with emergency EMS incidents.

Continue to manage through the COVID-19 Pandemic. (Instituted policy/guidance and sanitation
regulations) COVID Testing machine — offered to USFS on Fire Incidents.

Purchases Vehicles/Equipment: CIP Buydown:

New (used) Type one Fire Engine (purchased from Beverly Hills Fire Department, $ 6,000.00)

o
E622 (IFPD CIP SAVINGS of S 750,000.00) Engine rebuild complete, E622 back in service.

o New (used) Type three Fire Engine (USFS/USDA FEEP program) BR622 ($0.00) ($ 7,400.00 paint)
(IFPD CIP SAVINGS of S 350,000.00)

o New Type one Ambulance. (Arrow ambulance Co. $ 136,000.00 Dodge 4wd 4500)

o New Admin Vehicle. C6200 (Suburban Diamond hills Chevrolet $ 51,000.00)

o New Type 6 engine/patrol. (OES Type six patrol) (Awarded, and delivered $ 260,000.00)

o New MSA/SCBA Breathing apparatus (12) new SCBA’s (Firehouse subs) (IFPD CIP SAVINGS of
$ 85,000.00)

o New Cardiac Monitors (4) (four new life pac 15 monitors / AFG grant) (IFPD cost: $ 7,000.00)
(IFPD CIP SAVINGS of § 142,000.00)

o New FEEP 4WD Chevrolet Utility vehicle. 50k savings to IFPD CIP

o New Type one (2" / Additional) Arrow Ambulance recently approved and purchased:

Cash purchase at S 179,000.00)
O IFPD TOTAL CIP Impact THROUGH GRANT FUNDING and Vehicle REPLACMENT: $ 2,003,000.00
Misc. Items:

o Siren / Alerting system: Negotiated an MOU with Fern Valley Water District to share in the cost
of the Community alerting siren. Negotiated with Supervisor Washington’s office for CDBG
(Community development block grant) Total cost of system: $ 35,000.00 (share of costs: IFPD
$12,500.00 / FVWD $ 12,500.00 / CDBG $ 10,000.00) also worked with MDP to help with the
cost of education and mailings ($2,500.00) (CDBG Funds have been received 5k to FVWD/5Kto
IFPD)

o In 2019 Invoiced $ 500,000.00 in mutual aid reimbursements.

o In 2020 Invoiced $ 1,205,000.00 in mutual aid reimbursements.

o In 2021 Invoiced $ 2,010,000.00 in mutual aid reimbursements.

o Ensured full compliance with training requirements for all IFPD Personnel.

o Ensured response time standards, providing 3-minute EMS and 4 Minute Fire response avrg’s.

o Opened new bank accounts at Bank of Hemet. (Receiving better interest rates on MMA)

¢ Opened new reserve account, Current Bal. $ 500,000.00 (Need to work with RTD Accountancy to
ensure proper investment strategy(s).

o Initiated new credit card payment processing internally to provide for better customer service.



o Have Provided 6 community CPR Classes/ USFS CPR classes/Joint fire training with the USFS and
Cal Fire.

o Office improvements including, Flooring/File Cabinets/Training room upgrades/Chairs/Shutters
and Blinds. (Currently working to complete remodel of crew barracks and BC/Captains offices)

o Represented IFPD at several community meetings (flood/fire/fire in paradise presentation)
Met with several community groups including Idy. Rotary, Board of Realtors, MAST, Mountain
Fire Safe Council, MDP, ).

Additional Accomplishments:

We have worked to improve agency moral, capability, and certification of our personnel.
I'have recertified my State and National registry Paramedic Certification.
All IFPD Personnel Exceeded Fire training requirements and certifications at all levels throughout
2021, and are on track to exceed the training minimums in 2022 as well.

o | Completed my NWCG Operations Section Chief Task Book and have maintained the position of
0SC2 on Interagency incident Management Team 11.

o Have Ensured timely and full completion of all employee evaluations at the end of each calendar
year.

o Instituted succession planning through the detail position of Battalion Chief which each of our
Fire Captains will work within over the upcoming years. Currently have Robert Clark working in
this detailed position.

I am extremely honored and proud to be a part of the team here at the IFPD.

None of the accomplishments listed herein above would be possible without prayer, and the
incredible and selfless efforts each of our dedicated and capable personnel who provide these critical
services on a daily basis.

Our success in this 365 day a year, 24/7 service opportunity requires every one of our members
to consistently be at their very best. As we look forward to 2022, we will strive to “do nothing out of
selfish ambition, or vain conceit, and rather in humility we will put others above ourselves” and continue
to provide those we serve with compassionate and exceptional service.

May God Bless us in the coming year.

T would (ike to Thank each of our hard-y orknyg Personnel for their Service and
Continued Dedication.

Respecty Z-{({/: Y,

Mark LaMont

Fire Chief
Idyllwild Fire Protection District



f43 IDYLEWILD FIRE

54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyllwild, CA 92549
Regular Board Meeting
Minutes — January 25, 2022

Meeting held both physically at 54160 Maranatha Dr. Idyliwild CA. and by video/electronic means.

Call to Order: 15:02

Roll call: Commissioners: President Sawicki; Vice President Messina; Secretary Andrewson; Commissioner

Fogle; Commissioner Reitz; Chief Mark LaMont and Administrative Assistant Rachel Teeguarden

Excused: Reitz, Sawicki
Pledge of Allegiance: Vice President Messina Invocation: Chaplain Don Hales

Citizens’ Comments: - None.

Reports

President Sawicki — Excused.

Vice President Messina — Nothing to report at this time.

Secretary Andrewson — Nothing to report at this time.

Commissioner Fogle — Nothing to report at this time.

Commissioner Reitz — Excused.

Chief Mark LaMont. — Please see Chief LaMont’s written report.

Idyllwild Volunteer Fire Company (Riggi) — Nothing to report at this time.

Idyliwild Career Firefighters’ Association — Nothing to report at this time.

Ad HOC Committee — Nothing to report at this time.

Action Items

1.

Approve meeting minutes from 12/14/21 Regular Board Meeting:
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the 12/14/21 Regular Board Meeting Minutes;
Commissioner Fogle 2". Motion passed 3-0

Accept December 2021: Incident Statistic / Ambulance Reports:
Commissioner Fogle made a motion to accept the December 2021 Incident statistic/Ambulance
Report; Secretary Andrewson 2", Motion passed 3-0

Review / Discuss / Approve December 2021 Financials:

Commissioner Fogle made a motion to approve the December 2021 Financials: Secretary Andrewson
2", Motion passed 3-0

Page 1 of 3



Review / Discuss / Approve December 2021 Bill Payments:
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the December 2021 Bill Payments: Commissioner
Fogle 2M. Motion passed 3-0

Review / Discuss / Approve Auto Aid Agreement with Canyon Lake:

Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the Auto Aid Agreement with Canyon Lake;
Commissioner Fogle 2". Motion passed 3-0

Review / Discuss / Approve — Board Policy(s)

Board Policy 2005 — Sick leave for Part-time Employees

Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve Board Policy 2005 - Sick leave for Part-time
Employees as amended, Commissioner Fogle 2"%. Motion passed 3-0

Board Policy 5020 — Board Meeting Agenda

Commissioner Fogle made a motion to approve Board Policy 5020 Board Meeting Agenda as
amended, Secretary Andrewson 2"9. Motion passed 3-0

Board Policy 5030 — Board Meeting Conduct

Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve Board Policy 5030 — Board Meeting Conduct as
reviewed, Commissioner Fogle 2", Motion passed 3-0

Board Policy 5040 — Board Actions and Decisions

Commissioner Fogle made a motion to approve Board Policy 5040 Board Actions and Decisions as
amended, Secretary Andrewson 2", Motion passed 3-0

Review / Discuss / Approve — Upcoming Educational Events
v 1. Target Solutions for Commissioners have gone out

Review / Discuss / Approve — Future Agenda ltems
Board Policies for review 4047; 4070; 5010; 5050 Full Board consensus on review of these policies at
the March 22" IFPD regular Board Meeting.

Review / Discuss / Approve — Replacement of B621 Vehicle
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to purchase a replacement B621 vehicle not to exceed 71,000;

Commissioner Fogle 2". Motion passed 3-0

Correspondence - Included in Board Packet (none)

Announcement of Closed Session Agenda

o Pursuant to Government code 54957.6: Employee Organization — ICFA
Regular Meeting Recessed 15:36 Non-Board members excused
Closed Session Called to Order: 15:37

Closed Session ltem(s):

o Employee Organization — ICFA
Closed Session Adjourned: 17:07
Reconvened to Regular Meeting: 17:09

o Fire Chief to report actions taken during closed session.

Reportable action was announced: Labor negotiation direction was given by a 3/0 vote.

Page 2 of 3



Commissioner Fogle made a motion to adjourn; Secretary Andrewson 2" Motion passed 3-0

Adjournment: 17:09

Respectfully submitted,

Administrative Assistant
Clerk of the Board
Rachel Teeguarden

Approved:
Henry Sawicki, President Date
Clerk of the Board Date

Page 3 of 3



Idyllwild Fire Protection District

Incident Recap 2021/22
January-ZZ
Y- e (description] # of Incidents 3 %oftotal ~ Non Transport ~ Transported
Emergency Medical Serwce 56 61.54% 21 35
Fires 8 8.79% 37.50% 62.50%
Hazardous Condition (non fire) 9 9.89%
Public Service 9 9.89%
False Alarm 3 3.30%
Special Incident type 6 6.59%
91 100.00%

TOTALS
D!

D2 i

B aacdouseond
B 20blg Sapias
Qs e ARGl

(= BRSO ECALINT Ly lneice

Running Totals (Julyl 2021 - January 31 2022) I
- (description). | hoflneldents | %oftotal  NonTransport Tra

_,_n:I LI_L["I‘

Emergency Medical Serwce 378 65.85% 124
Fires 56 9.76% 32.80% 67.20%
Hazardous Condition (non fire) 29 5.05%
Public Service 70 12.20%
False Alarm 20 3.48%
Special Incident type 21 3.66%
574 100.00%

TOTALS

Vv ans ol
Dnlie Saivicn
s ARG

Skl b,

Idyllwild Fire Protection District (Incident Average Statistics)

Daily Incident Avrg. : 2.76
Daily Transport Average : 1.22
Percentage of Overlapping Calls: 28.62%
Mutual Aid Given 64
Mutual Aid Received 1
Transport Destinations
EMC HVMC TVH DRMC Other
15 5 1 6 8
42.86% 14.29% 2.86% 17.14% 22.86%
118 37 18 29 52
46.46% 14.57% 7.09% 11.42% 20.47%
Average Response times:
Dispatch to Enroute: EMS 0.54
Dispatch to Arrival : EMS 2kl _
AL LaMont 205 2024




Idyllwild Fire Protection District
Incident Recap 2021/22

February-zz
. callType ription) #of | ‘% of total Non Transport H
Emergency Medical Serwce 51 62.96% 29
Fires 3 3.70% 56.86%
Hazardous Condition {non fire) 9 11.11%
Public Service 8 9.88%
False Alarm 3 3.70%
Special Incident type 7 8.64%
TOTALS 81 100.00%

el @ el

A CIVI

\WErm

el e

Running Totals (July1 2021 February 28, 2022)

S T : ) f Incidents %oft itﬁm

Emergency Medical Service 429 65.50%

Fires 59 9.01% 35.66%
Hazardous Condition (non fire) 38 5.80%

Public Service 78 11.91%

False Alarm 23 3.51%

Special Incident type 28 4.27%

TOTALS 655 100.00%

O haaddas Soied
B Dunlic Soode
o5 alsy Ak

= fi Snnaialine

[ldyllwl!d Fire Protection District (Incndent Average Statistics)

Daily Incident Avrg. : 2.79 Monthly Incident Avrg, 81.875

Daily Transport Average : 1.15
Percentage of Overlapping Calls: 21.39%
Mutual Aid Given 71
Mutual Aid Received 1

Transport Destinations

EMC HVMC San G DRMC Other
15 3 0 4 0
68.18% 13.64% 0.00% 18.18% 0.00%
133 40 18 33 52
48.19% 14.49% 6.52% 11.96% 18.84%
Average Response times:

Dispatch to Enroute: EMS 0.51
Dispatch to Arrival : EMS 3.12

Ao LaMont 378 2022



81 909941 : 00°LLL'PZZ b1 90L°29E 81°BSL VL 18 LPLLEL 052511 BLILLOZ WY

L0'526'6S [X] La oy L TSTYO'YC g20L2'6¥ LE'PSE'YD S6 9Lz iy ZTOPL'ED syudunsnipy g1/2107

000005442 = e R e == - _— E R et I A

£0°592'CES 0p'084'66ES  0F'08L'6EES  B6TIZE'SEES  EC'PAS'0BZS  pO'POR'I0ZS IS'IBL'CRZS  69725'C0ZS PE'PEG'RLLS 15°p68'8548 88'961 9618 IZ0ZL'L0IS 0Z'986'2L8 1L08'6ES (A temiaa) siuswiAed Buidng
09°08- (Lo'sLe'tres)  (sieep'czs)  (opvoz'ess)  (99'vsg'ebs)  (06'809've$)  (zzzee'tss)  (gb'cez'zes) (ez'8L2'0L$) (16°p29'99$) (88'892'eP$) (62°'969'68) (8r'ezp'ezs)  (00°9c0'vss) aduasayia
%0¥ 0p'081'66¢ Zy'858°€9 S9LEE'YY 646L1°€T 16'289'vZ 89'859'6¢ S£°885'PZ 11°6£0'0Z 69°L69°7Z 29 89Y'82 L0°ZvL'se 20°6.1'8¢ 81°L08'6E sjuawied
%00} 10'66%'010'} 09'LSE'28 0T°Z09'L1TS SE'PLE'TLS E6'T6Z'655 OT'T6S'TLS 0S'TBE‘ZTTS 00'852'06S 0Z'ZLE‘88S SO'LEL'TLS 08'8EV'6LS 07°859'99% 8T'ZVR'E6S sabieyd
juauingy

210z 1102 L00¢ ooz
a3nueasey moL 49quradag JoquivaoN 2O i L - 810T/L10T

61/BL0OZ HiY

TR 2T A RWEEHE i
SUBWLSAIBY G111 08

FIRTIE j ; [ 07363 ] 4 4 AEEL ;

m—.wvu..ma L | ia 2 Zipil'sg 2 024G il i

82°201'019% . BEL9S'2E4S  LZTHB'LELS  LVISG'CELS - 19'7L0°8Z8S  L9PES'WLLS  SLOLL'904S 0€'148'68$ 82°98€°€SS 0b 665268 8s°L2y'pTS $0°266°8% (b2°322'918) (84/£402 wosj ‘§a Bupuuny)|

Ze'290'crs BLLVL'9LSS  BLLp2'9L9S  6L'POL'ELYS  PLSZE'PIYS  SL'LE6'SBES  81'9LL'ISES ¥8ZEZ'OLES $9'92.'892$ 9e'18z'zIES 82 969'€L1$ 6L°951'2E1S$ $2'826'98$ 1¥'$£9'6Z¢ M {enioe) sjuawAed bujuuny

%E9" (00°zL5'268) {9s°civ'9z) (oL512'c9) (98°055'2¢€L) (19°022'15) (18°859'22) (08°LY"0S) (19°812'9¢) (£6'626'02) (e 198'Ls) (52°208'08) (£6'999'sP) (£2°000'551) aouasaylq

%LE 8L'LYL'9L9 65°€8S'EY St'BET'8YS 65'886'825 26'022°8€S VEERY'LYS 0T'LSP TIPS 62'b6Y'95$ L0°SBS'BES 6b°0pS' TS SS°LLT'SPS LLTOPESS LY'SES'ETS sjuawifed

%00} 8L692'vIP'L  9L°266'6LLS  9L'VSE'LLLS  9p'6E9'99LS 89164698 sL'ZrL'9zLs 00'928'16$ 08'Z1L'268 009196013 0/ LOY'e6S 0£'986'9Z1$ 02'60L°60LS  0L'9€9'BLIS sabueygy
fsow z4)

810z 8102 a0z §10C = qfuﬁmlmww o Tuong

efnusamg Moy ady 2quIexRg JequiesoN 19go1>0 .I[ ¥ | b 6102/810Z
B0 LP0'95E 00000Z4C 28'92ZE'04E szsszozc PS'ESHSIE SOTLEZ09C £8 rE958E €L984'Z6E 1€ G9C CiE . 0Z/610Z ¥V
(50'€99'89) 100 000'9¥) (og'0bs'pS) {81°026'09} (:1% 18,7 71] (esinaaioL) 69'969'LL) (61 €22'89) (€2 9€6 66) s|usWIsnIpy 0Z/6102

L6'TPL'EPS

8’0’38 08°980°c$ ¥1'961'42$ ;{wwaﬂ oy g Bugutng)

§0°044'LES 0.°559'se$ 99'8v8'928 8€'1£9'82%

16'2v2'025% 64°S66°cS 08'LEL'PLS £5°604'VES 04°E19'SES 9r°009'0p$
5Z'96€'EPS 16'Tv1'0298 168°2vL'0298 66'567'L8V% 1Z°5£0'69¥$ SZ°095'kevS v9°9le'gecs 68°Zye'Lres YE'LEY'PEZS 18°6Z1'6628 99 £2€'202$ 12'e90'eELS $0'990'06$ 1zzee'ars M| ) Aed
%29- (es'v1L0'ps8) (zo'zyL'es) (8Z'v¥s°2y) (86'756'8€E) (6e°212'08) (sz'LeL'sl) (59'18Z't8) (£v0z6's2) (58'985'88) (19106'ce) (LL529'511) (zbeoz'set)  (s0°GbL'LOL) asuaseyla
%8¢ 16°7hL'0Z5 86'9VP'EE 2L°097'8%5 20°S8Y° LTS 19'EET'EES SL'ELE'0SS SS'116°255 ES'TOE'SSS ST'Z08'9€$ 6E'¥9Y'895 ET'B6L'EVS €B'ZEL'VVS 12Z'ZEE'SH$ sjuawied
%001 09°292'vL8" 00'681°98$ 00'508'92$ 00°0tp'99$ 00°196'¢8$ 00'502'04$ 0Z'€61'2ELS 00'22Z'9tL$ 00'68€'9Z1$ 00'99€'v0LS 00'vZy'6S1L$ 00'866'281$ 0€°220'LVL$ sabieyn
{sow z})
oe0z 0702 [ 0z 0z B2 3 0% Wi
efvuedsng oL aunf Judy [T-¥1.TW} Arerugey Arenuef saquIdag JeqUIDAcN STy 07/6102
LyBbT'PBE 92°949'405 £0'9rSZLY £PELIE66E SE'BSO'PLY 8LZIT'VOE 06'9€1'26€ ZL0VZ'06E €1 860'56E | 86B8I'ZSE - o oersesvye 1202/020Z ¥/Y
(65 0z2'19) (2t 829'19) (ze'86e'65) {s0'e25'st) (ve-su2'ec) (zz 919'101) Ggiie'ss) (8¢ 890'FS) {99 €Ls 19} . Gewa'ze) . {ror'er) syuaunsnlpy 1z/0202

(12'980'858)

(rrzoc'aLs) (89°909'128) $8'494'1S [ 02/6107 w0y #Q Buuuny)

BZ'CLE'LEYS f99'628'898)  (1r'206'a8s)  (zz'ogs'ves)  (6£°550°bLiS)  (96°458'208S)  (25'262'28S) f02:95¥'598) (va'956'6ps) (£6:050°263)

P1'699'2L8$ 6Z'ELE'IOPS  6Z'ELB'ISPS  B9'BBE'SGES  90'6KP'POES  ov'vEP'0ZE$  ©9'899'0628  LE'§P0'99ZS ¥9'v.L6'822$ 16'221'681$ €L'9/2'S51$ £8'005'5LLS 91'89¥'89$ S0°'ver'aps M jEmde) sjuawAed Bujuuny
%89- {osz60'cs6)  (6Z'vso'sst)  (Lp'sze'zol) (1¥°96%°59) (zz'e16'ss) (69'509'22) (ZZ'vL1'vs) (e£°€99'18) (92°1£2'69) (01'208'e8) (gzceL've) (86°Z80'201) (56°695'19) [0uasaya
%2E 6Z'CLE'LSY LLPTe'es €5'6E6'EES 6S'USGEVS BL'SE8°6ZS TE'ET9'SZS €L°0L0'9ES £9'T08'6ES V2 968'EES 06'SLL'6ES LETHO'LYS Tr'v96'1ZS 50’6 9bS sjuawied|
%00} 66°0L0'90F't  00'6/S'ZbZ$  00°99Z'9£LS  00°19b'60L$ 006298 00°612'€0LS 00°981'06$ 00'99¢'1Z1$ 00'929'c0L$ 00 €B5'€ZHS 09'622'18$ BE'LV0'6ZIS  00'p90'804$ sabiey|

{sow 1)
. Y T (Y475 LEoz \zoT (£47] Lzoz (4114 0z0Z ozoz oo 17411 4 ozoe ozoz wyang
i l g il sunf e jady YRy Asenigoy Aeenue| 43quiadag Amgiusaopy ATy dogiirydog 1sn8ny Amnf 1ZI0T0T
26'668'PLY 000 000 000 000 11°808'699 #0 641'895 0L'EE' 19 £0'2€ 0SS 1202/020Z ¥V
(£2'2¢6'65) 000 000 000 000 (o0'e61') 1} (00'6€€ vb) (v 26v'¥6) (16'8€€'92) syuaunsnipy Lz/0z0z

11'608'EbS (rs'510'6123)

60'606'528§  6€0v6'028  L0'G628 »99€2'ES  (LPEBSE)  2Lve0'LS LS80S (32w .
9v'v96°062$ €0'GI6'6VZS  PO'BOV'E68LS  LG'€IG'ESIS  ZY'EQO'6OLE  BSZLG'088  Z9'ELS'/PS (awimow syuswAed Bujuuny

Z6'r99'IvS  9r'¥96'062$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$
%bL- (vo'L2v‘zeL) 000 000 000 000 000 (Ls°zz9't6)  (L01/6'22)  (es8lo'6LL)  (Gewprlol)  (9Lv/e'v8)  (PS€20'S9L) (88720°/8) 3auaseyq
%62 9’96062 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00'0$ £V°6£0'TVS 66'9t'09% LY'YS6'0ES S1'058'8YS $8'0ST'67S 96'8E6'7ES  TYELS'/PS sjuawied
%004 omwcn.n“o; 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'Z99'2€b$ 00BLY'EELS 00'€.S'0SLS  OSPES'0SIS  00'GZS'ELLS  05°296'2618 0S'909'bELS sabieyy
S0l 2}
] ccoe (4404 ¢eoe (#4014 ZZ0E 2202 120e Leoc lenz Lcoc 1202 LE0e juaang
aun( Ay |lddy Y3t Aseniqay Asenue| Jaquiazany BCLITEINCING 1946130 gLy n_um 1sn3ny Anf TTOLIZOT

sfi{1z/02/61/81/L1 Aavurung
NA ee/rcoe J0dFy FrurInguy”
LILLISUT UOIFIZ]OAL 2414 PIIMGI AT




8Lr09'9L1 o0°LLLrzE 17902291 pLesL vl fE LPLVEL BYLLLOZ B
L0°526'SS ZS Zro've 820L2°6% LE'999°00 S691Z 1 syuawysnipy gL/LL0z

BDO0"GErE = T : —— 153 uwu_uaum;.m.__:t—‘. = -
£0'682'cES 0V'081'66ES  0V'084'66ES  B6'LZE'SEES  EEP86'062$  pSPDELBZS  LS'IBL'EPES  692Z8'C0ZS PEPEG'BLIS LS'PER'8SES 88'961L 9IS L2'azl’lows 02'986°LLS B1°L0S'6ES  [Avs omov) spuouAng Bupuing
09'08- (Lo'sre't198)  (arLeev'czs)  (apvez'ess)  (9s'v9s'sys)  (96'B09'pes)  (zz'zee'les) (91°c6.2'288) (cz'a12'0L8) {15'v29'99$) (8€ 892'EYS) (62'969'6t$) (81's¢'828)  (00'9c0'P9s) asuasaylq
%0p 0v'08L'66% zv'858'c9 S9LEE'PD 6L'6LL'ET 16'289'VZ 88'859'6€ S£'885'PZ 11'6€0'0C 69'269'2Z 19 89v'82 Lo'2vL'e z0'6.1'88 81°,08'6E sjuswfeg
%001 10'66%'01L0'} 09°'19€'28 0T'209'L11$ SE'VL6'TLS £6'162'65% OT'T65'TL$ 05'THE‘ZITS 00'BSZ'06$ 07'ZLE'B8$ SO'LEL'TLS 08'8E0'6LS 02'859'99% SU'ZYR'E6S sabieyy
uaung

oz Lz pA4
Joquadag JequwaoN FUCLIEYY 810Z/410T
81 968'S6Z 62'64S°EEE 56244992 96'L5E°182 L1 E86 ¢RC uh.nl\.w.ownﬂ. 61/810Z AV
61'9rZ'59 01°285'95 ZL vL1'S9 LTI 0/ 262'28 oNHNoKw’_—u = m_F._uT_.m=_v< 6118102
8L°2v2'919% BE°/9SL4LS  ITTHRLELS  IYIP6'ECIS  19°2.0'8248 LIPES'PLES §4°042'904S 0E°1p8'68% 82'98€'€5$ 0b 66¢'288 85°22'pZS $0'266°88 (L2°4L2°948) (842502 w0 i Bujung)
2£'280'ch$ 8L'Lb2'91 98 8L°Lv1'9198  6L'YOL'EIVS  pL9zTE'PIVS  §1°1€6'968% 81'912'29¢$ $8'2€2'01€$ +9'641'892$ SE'182'21Z$ 82 969'€LLS 6L'691'2E1$ ¥Z'8L6'98% 1p'6e9'€Z$ M 1emoB) sjudwhed Bujuuny
%£9" (00°ZLs'L68) (95°€Lb'9.) (oL's12'e9) (98-055'2¢81) (19°022'19) (18'859°22) {og2Lt'08) (19°812'9¢) (£6°626°0.) (1Z'198°ts) (52°L08'08) (£6'999'st) (£2°000'554) aouasayg
%LE 8L'LyL'81S 65°€89'EY SY'BET'BYS 65°886'82% L6'0ZT'8ES VE'EBY'LYS 0Z'LSb'TVS 62'V6b"95$ £0'SBS'BES 6Y°0vS'TVS SS'LLT'SYS LUTYY'E9S LY'SES'ETS sjuawfed
%00} 8.:69Z'viv'L  91°Z68'6LLS  SL'P96'LEMS  GP'6EQ'99LS 89°'16v'683 91ZPL'STLS 00'528'16$ 06'Z14'26$ 00'919'601$ 0°10v'€6$ 0€'986'9Z1$ 0L'60L'60bS  0L5£5'8L1$ sabseys
(sow 1)
A l 8102 8L0Z 8102 juauIngy
13quiszeq sequioaoy 1590150 6102/8107

80°LP09SE 001000246 i L892E04C 52'912'02E PSESL'SLE §9'162'08€ €8 ¥E9'60E £2°682'28¢ 28 59L°CLE %m#oﬂﬂq i 0Z/610Z k%
(50 £99'89) (00 000"9p} (08'ors'rs) (81'026'08} (8L'¥L0'LL) {es 0zs'0L) (8D'569'LL) (6L '€2Z'89) (EZ 8£6'66) = bi —mm«nnuvu.m_l— SUDWISNIPY DZIBLLT

16 2vL'6$
OLELI'SES 9¥'009°088 SO00LL'LES 04689'628 9rere'9rs 8c'i£9'928 8y L0L'ss 08'980°cS $2'961'128 { 61/8102 woyy sa Bupuny)

(12 880 ASS)

L67Z9L'0255 BH566'CS 08'LEI LS £5'604'4ES !
SZ'96€'EY$ 16'2v2'0298  16'Tv2'0Z98  66'962'/8VS  1Z'9£0'8S¥S  9Z'099'LE¥S  ¥9'9LE'86ES 68'2re'LES yE'LEY'PEZS 18'621'8£2$ 99/2€'20Z8 12'698'cELS $0°990'06$ LZ'2eE'ays M jemoe) sjuawied Bujuuny
%29- (e5'v1L0'p58) (za'zvs'zs) (82'p¥5'LY) (86°56'8¢) (6€°212°08) (sz1e2'61) {s9'182'v8) (2¥'0z6'62) (58'985'38) (19 106'G€) (2£:529'51L) (zveoz'aet)  (e0'sviiol) asualay|a
%8¢ le'zvl'oze 86°9Vb'eE 72°092'82% 70'S80°LZ$ T9'EETEES SL'ELE'0SS S5°116'25$ €S°TOE'SSS ST°208'9E$ 6E°7Ir'895 €2'86L'EVS E£9°TEL TS TTTZEE'SYS sjuawfed
%001 0S'262'PL€'t  00°684'98$ 00'908'S2$ 00°0¥b'99$ 00'156'€8$ 00°502'02% 0Z't6L'LE1S 00'222'sel 00°68€'921$ 00'99€'¥0L$ 00'¥ZY'691$ 00'966'Z8LS  0€2L0°L¥)$ safseyn

(sow zt)
0202 ozoz o0z0z ez - oEOL B0 T ﬁ BI0L Ul
eBnuessey moay aunf 1Hdy Yy Aueniqay Krenuef Jsquuasag Joquieaon 139010 02/610Z

LY'6pZ'v6C 92819405 £0'9KQ'T4Y EFELE'SEE SE'BSI'PIY 8LZ1Z'P0E 06'9€1'ZBE ZL0PZ'86E £} B60°S8E 8686125 120210207 Hiv
(65 022'19) (Lb 829'19) (ze'g6€'65) (s0°cLs'sp) (re'98z'88) {zz'91g'101) (1e'L9'sz) {8€ 890'pS) (goe1'ie) E syuaunsnlpy Leiozng

62°CLE'LAYS (89°626'098)  (1r°log'sss)  (zz'985'v6s)  (627550'4048)  (96°459°L0LS) f0s'95¥'s9%) (#3°'956'68S) (66 050'208) (rrzoc'aLs) (851909 128) $8'194'LS (02/6402 woi Ha BujuLNy)
yr'699'L88 62°€16'LaVS 62'CL6'LSPS  89°98E'86€$  SO'6VP'VOES  9p'bev'ozes 89'899'062$ 1£'9v0'992$ ¥9'v.6'922$ 18'2.1'681$ €4'9/2'S51$ €8°009°G1L$ 9v'89p'a9% S0'vep'9p$ M [enjoe) sjuawied Bujuuny
%89~ {02'260'c56) (6z'vso'sst)  (Lv'sze'zol) {Lv'96¥'59) (zz'€16'5S) (69'509'L2) (TP 'ps) (e€'€99'18) (9z'1¢2'69) (oL°208'¢8) (ez'seL've) (86'280'201) (56'695'+9) asualayg
%2 6Z°€16'LSP L2'b29'es €5'6E6'EES 65'US6'EVS 8L'SER'6ZS 1E'€19'SZ$ EL'0LO'9ES L9'108°6E$ vT'968'EE$ 06'5LL'6E$ LETHOLYS T°'v96'12$ SO'bEb'OrS sjuawhed
%001 om.«o_,o.maw.- 00'6S'TLZS  00°S9Z'9ELS  00'LSP'60LS 00'6¥.'98% 00'612'€0LS 00°981'06$ 00°'59%'LZ1LS 00°'829'€0LS 00'€85'€2LS 09'922'19% 6€°L00'6ZLS  00°¥00'801$ sabieyd
Sow 2},
=== oz (554 oz [¥4:04 (¥ Lzor 020z 0z0z <114 [[[474 [ {114 [T luasing
M aunf Aepy pady yriv)y Aarrinay Aretief dwduraag JaquisaoN Aoy Asquinydug sndny Anf \ZioTor
SU'pE6'say 000 000 000 vL'9LL'LYS L1 808'695 0 611895 OL'€E9' 1P €0ze0ss | BYY6EGYS pLZOLZ9y | 120Z/0Z02 ¥iv
(r9°569'L5) 000 Q00 000 (zg'6c0'zh) (00 €6L'LY) (00'6E€ ) (ve 261'15) (16'86£'92) h.nkwm.uvu Wmowgﬁﬂmﬁl_ sunsnlpy 1z/0zo0z
81°6€9'Lb$ (2£°955°0618) .

09°'¥8/'82%  60'606'68  6£0v6'028 20662% $8 9E2'ES [ty /e8°GE]  ZL'#G50'2LS  1S'60'L8 (120207 wou y1a Bujuuny)

1¥'0£6'6E$ 8z erv'6Les 00°08% 0003 00°0$ 00°0% 8Z'EYP'6LE$ Ov¥56'0628  €O'GLE'6Y¥ZS  +0'8OP'68LS LG'EIG'8G1S ZP'E99'60LS 8S21S'088  Z9'€LG'/PS  taeiiemoe suawhed Bujuuny

%L 2- (zz'z62'v8L) 000 000 00'0 000 (81'598'19)  (z5°2z9'16)  (Lo1z6'2s)  (£578L9'6L1)  (sevbi’iol)  (9Lp/e'v8) (bS€Z0'SOl) (88'2/0/8) aoualapia

%62 82Z'ehP'6LE 000 00'0$ 00'05 00°0% 78'88b'825 EV'6E0THS 66'9b°09% LY'pS6'0ES ST'0S8'8bS ¥8'0ST'62$ 96'8E6'2€S T9ELS'LYS sjuswheg

%001 om.«unhnoﬁ-. 00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% 00°'0% 00'¥9¢'06$ 00'299'2EL$  00'8LY'EELS  00°€.5'051$ 05'v65'051$ 00'GZS'ELLS 0S5C96°L6L% 0S'9p9'¥ELS saBleyo

sow z4)

' B m,l,ﬂu.“uu_ 5T zz0e (7414 ez zzoe zz0T Zzoz 1202 b0z 120z L20e 120z 120¢ Wwong
= = aun| Aely Judy IR Arenugag Lienue| Jaquiadag JDGUIBAG N 1BqoIn) Jaqumidag Jsndny Ainf 220T/120T

shL1z/02/61/81/21 hivwaung

Nt ecizoe JLod Ty PNEING U Y

JILLISUT UOTPIPIOAT PALL PILAIALT



Idyllwild Fire Protection District

3/18/2022 8:46am Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 1
Revised Budget
For Fire Suppression (111)
For the Fiscal Period 2022-7 Ending January 31, 2022
Current Current Annual}  YTD Remaining
|Account Number Budget| Actual Budget| Actual Budget %
Revenues
Total Taxes Revenues 0.00 316,845.86 1,196,392.97 316,845.86 73.52%
Total Licenses, Permits, and Franchises Revenue 0.00 0.00 5,250.00 5,979.00 (13.89%)
Total Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties Revenues 0.00 0.00 439.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Intergovernmental Revenues Revenues 0.00 13,993.03 69,603.00 24,378.03 64.98%
Total Charges For Services Revenues 0.00 360.00 2,800.00 2,600.50 7.13%
Total Miscellaneous Revenues Revenues 0.00 2,531.46 6,510.00 78,843.20 (1111.11%)
Total Special ltems Revenues 0.00 5,346.00 0.00 5,346.00 0.00%
Total Fire Suppression Revenues $ 0.00 $ 339,076.35 % 1,280,994.97 $ 433,9_92.59 L 66.12%
Expenditures
Total Salaries Expenditures 0.00 34,900.51 318,444.70 229,853.14 27.82%
Total Benefits Expenditures 0.00 16,338.39 203,521.83 129,270.98 36.48%
Total Supplies Expenditures 0.00 920.14 23,730.00 8,034.45 66.14%
Total Services Expenditures 0.00 44,971.76 91,603.00 92,886.87 (1.40%)
Total Capital Outlay Expenditures 0.00 0.00 9,975.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Debt Service Expenditures 0.00 66.63 13,257.00 405.66 96.94%
Total Fire Suppression Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 97,197.43 $ 660,531.53 $ 460,451.10 30.29%
Fire Suppression Excess of Revenues Over Expenditur $ 0.00 $ 241,878.92 $ 620,463.44 $ (26,458.51) 104.26%



Idyllwild Fire Protection District

3/18/2022 8:46am Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 2
Revised Budget
For EMS-Ambulance (121)
For the Fiscal Period 2022-7 Ending January 31, 2022
Current| Current Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues
Total Taxes Revenues 0.00 0.00 212,000.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Charges For Services Revenues 0.00 202,961.21 510,000.00 705,570.33 (38.35%)
Total Miscellaneous Revenues Revenues 0.00 0.00 5,010.00 0.00 100.00%
Total EMS-Ambulance Revenues $ 0.00 $ 202,961.21 $ 727,010.00 $ 705,570.33 2.95%
Expenditures
Total Salaries Expenditures 0.00 82,684.60 743,038.00 547,648.40 26.30%
Total Benefits Expenditures 0.00 38,382.53 474,885.00 299,511.00 36.93%
Total Supplies Expenditures 0.00 3,959.32 55,370.00 29,421.25 46.86%
Total Services Expenditures 0.00 22,918.48 234,976.00 177,503.86 24.46%
Total Capital Outlay Expenditures 0.00 0.00 23,275.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Debt Service Expenditures 0.00 155.47 30,933.00 946.80 96.94%
Total EMS-Ambulance Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 148,100.40 $ 1,562,477.00 $ 1,055,031.31 32.48%
EMS-Ambulance Excess of Revenues Over Expenditure $ 0.00 $ 54,860.81 $ (835,467.00) $ (349,460.98) 58.17%



Idyllwild Fire Protection District

3/18/2022 8:46am Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 3
Revised Budget
For Mutual Aid (131)
For the Fiscal Period 2022-7 Ending January 31, 2022
Current Current| Annual§ YTD Remaining
{Account Number Budget Actual Budget‘\ Actual Budget %
Revenues
Total Revenue From Use of Money and Property R 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.70 0.00%
Total Charges For Services Revenues 0.00 0.00 590,000.00 2,026,916.32 (243.55%)
Total Mutual Aid Revenues $ 000 § 0.00 $  590,000.00 2,026,978.02 (243.56%)
Expenditures
Total Salaries Expenditures 0.00 58,622.08 291,310.00 693,795.14 (138.16%)
Total Services Expenditures 0.00 0.00 76,188.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Mutual Aid Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 58,622.08 $  367,498.00 693,795.14 (88.79%)
Mutual Aid Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 0.00 $ (58,622.08) $ 222,502.00 1,333,182.88 (499.18%)



Idyllwild Fire Protection District

3/18/2022 §:46am Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 4

Revised Budget

For the Fiscal Period 2022-7 Ending January 31, 2022

Current - Current' Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Total Revenues $ 0.00 $ 542,037.56 $ 2,598,004.97 $  3,166,540.94 (21.88%)
Total Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 303,919.91 $  2,590,506.53 $  2,209,277.55 14.72%
Total Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 238,117.65 $ 7,498.44 $ 957,263.39 (12666.17%)



Idyllwild Fire Protection District

3/18/2022 8:47am Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 1
Revised Budget
For Fire Suppression (111)
For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022
| - - | Current| Current| Annual; YTD Remaining
!Account Number Budget Actual Budget| Actual Budget %
Revenues
Total Taxes Revenues 0.00 16,502.84 1,196,392.97 333,348.70 72.14%
Total Licenses, Permits, and Franchises Revenue 0.00 670.00 5,250.00 6,649.00 (26.65%)
Total Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties Revenues 0.00 0.00 439.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Intergovernmental Revenues Revenues 0.00 17,947.91 69,603.00 42,325.94 39.19%
Total Charges For Services Revenues 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,600.50 7.13%
Total Miscellaneous Revenues Revenues 0.00 332.34 6,510.00 79,175.54 (1116.21%)
Total Special ltems Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,346.00 0.00%
Total Fire Suppression Revenues $ 0.00 $_ ~ 35453.09 $  1,280,994.97 $__ 469,445.68 63.35%
Expenditures
Total Salaries Expenditures 0.00 27,643.87 318,444.70 257,497.01 19.14%
Total Benefits Expenditures 0.00 15,441.98 203,521.83 144,712.96 28.90%
Total Supplies Expenditures 0.00 186.16 23,730.00 8,220.61 65.36%
Total Services Expenditures 0.00 2,488.38 91,603.00 95,375.25 (4.12%)
Total Capital Outlay Expenditures 0.00 0.00 9,975.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Debt Service Expenditures 0.00 0.00 13,257.00 405.66 96.94%
Total Fire Suppression Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 45,760.39 $ 660,531.53 $ 506,211.49 23.36%
Fire Suppression Excess of Revenues Over Expenditur $ 0.00 $ (10,307.30) $ 620,463.44 $ (36,765.81) 105.93%



Idyllwild Fire Protection District

3/18/2022 §:47am Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 2
Revised Budget
For EMS-Ambulance (121)
For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

- Current Current Annual YTD Enaﬁg
Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues
Total Taxes Revenues 0.00 0.00 212,000.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Charges For Services Revenues 0.00 49,924.38 510,000.00 755,494.71 (48.14%)
Total Miscellaneous Revenues Revenues 0.00 0.00 5,010.00 0.00 100.00%
Total EMS-Ambulance Revenues $ 0.00 % 49,924.38 $ ' 727,010.00 $ 755,494.71 _(3.92%)
Expenditures
Total Salaries Expenditures 0.00 65,752.38 743,038.00 613,400.78 17.45%
Total Benefits Expenditures 0.00 36,290.91 474,885.00 335,801.91 29.29%
Total Supplies Expenditures 0.00 496.68 55,370.00 29,917.93 45.97%
Total Services Expenditures 0.00 9,965.14 234,976.00 187,469.00 20.22%
Total Capital Outlay Expenditures 0.00 0.00 23,275.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Debt Service Expenditures 0.00 0.00 30,933.00 946.80 96.94%
Total EMS-Ambulance Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 112,505.11 § 1,562,477.00 $  1,167,536.42 25.28%

EMS-Ambulance Excess of Revenues Over Expenditure $ 0.00 $ (62,580.73) $ (835,467.00) $ (412,041.71) 50.68%



Idyllwild Fire Protection District

3/18/2022 8:47am Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 3

Revised Budget
For Mutual Aid (131)
For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

l\ Current Current| Annual YTD Remaining
|Account Number Budget| Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues

Total Revenue From Use of Money and Property R 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.70 0.00%

Total Charges For Services Revenues 0.00 0.00 590,000.00 2,026,916.32 (243.55%)
Total Mutual Aid Revenues $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 590,000.00 $ 2,026,978.02 (243.56"/?)
Expenditures

Total Salaries Expenditures 0.00 34,348.35 291,310.00 728,143.49 (149.95%)

Total Services Expenditures 0.00 0.00 76,188.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Mutual Aid Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 34,348.35 $ 367,498.00 $ 728,143.49 _ (98.14%)

Mutual Aid Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 0.00 $ (34,348.35) $ 222,502.00 $  1,298,834.53 (483.74%)



Idyllwild Fire Protection District

3/18/2022 8:47am Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 4
Revised Budget

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

Current Current| Annual YTD Remainin_g
Account Number Budget| Actual| Budget Actual Budget %
Total Revenues $ 0.00 $ 8537747 $  2,598,004.97 $  3,251,918.41 (25.17%)
Total Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 192,613.85 $  2,590,506.53 $  2,401,891.40 7.28%

Total Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 0.00 § (107,236.38) $ 7,498.44 $ 850,027.01 (11236.05%)



G9'0€8E
€'0EETT
¥'296
ST'oove
v6'6¢Ct
/A%
6'LEV
6L°9V1
6L ¢ve
LO'6LYLE
v0'L81
97°'0S¢
50°99¢
91°€€9

7944

¥0 TZ/0ZA4 - ydsedsiq
SHed ZZ9/EZ9N

Jeday pue juiepy 3ja1yaA
(42d3) @21n435 sped!

SUl SZT- PeIN

duoYd - 19U4a3u|
19BJ1UO0D

9sea 491do)

siueto - piy |eninA - pJed [e)
[9n4 1Y\

DIAIBS Ysed |

19180

A9

uonduasag

921AJS Sul)|1g 21e35493U|
yoledsiq - AJuno) apisianly
sued oiny edeN

adeseo p|im||Ap|

UOZIIaA

BV

wnJ3oads

dnoJs yini4

uoue)

p4e) 8] - jued SN
UOJIADYD - dueg X9\
43y

1918/, PIM|IAP

uos|p3 eluloyljed uJsyinos

101 JUdWAed

€0Ey - (TZTNTTT)
19/t - (TTTI)(TTT)
€0€y - (TCT)TTT)

€0ev - (T21)

Tty - (12T)

T0€T - (TeT)TTT)
Ty - (TTT)(TTT)
T19% - (T2T)TTT)
T19v - (TCTINTTT)
T0ev/TLLv/Tiee-(TET)(TZT)(TTT)
TT6€ - (TZTNTTT)
v6y - (TZTNTTT)
16y - (TeT)(TTT)
T16v - (TZT)TTT)

VN (TET) SW3 (T2T) 3414 (TTT)

# W33j aul

syuawAed [[1g ZZ0Z Aenuer agadi



S6ELVTC

9¢'9/19
00¢

010)7
6’107
0s¢e
V'EST
TE6EY
TL6C
S9'EvE
v0°L8T
S6'E9€ET
97°0s¢
98°'L19

0 T2Z/0CA4 - ydiedsiq
Jleday uswdinb3 -yl
|[BIUDY BUUIUY 1O g 1das
EEER

uadAxo

Jleday pue julBA IPIYDA
SUl GCT- PeIN

U0y - 1DUJaLU|

asea 491do)

Jleday pue juiep 3)2I1YaA
|9nd 9dIyap

auedoud

92IAIDS ysed |

A1314309)3

uonduasag

yajeds|q - AJuno?) apisianly
- AJuno) apisianry
spiemp3 s

J3gnH 910D

Iy pinb[7 aJowio
a3eJen p|im||Ap|
Jejjy

wnJloads

uoue)

sued oiny edep
UOJA3Y) - dueg XaM
auedouq |eD) 0§

HBYO
uosIp3 BIUIOJI|ED UIBYINOS

103 JuswAed

194v - (TCINTTT)
Ly - (TeT)(TTT)
T€9% - (TZTNTIT)
sy - (TeT)TTT)
TZve - (TZINTTT)

€0y - (T2T)
10€Z - (TZT)TTT)
TTITY - (TCTNTTT)
T19% - (TeT)TTT)
v0€y - (TZTNTTT)
T16€ - (TZTNTTT)
T€6V- (TCTNTTT)
Tv6v - (TCINTTT)
TT6Y - (TTT)TTT)

VIN (TET) SINT (T2T) @414 (TTT)

# way| aur

sjuswied ||'g Zzoz Ateniqai addl



00°0FY'v61'c 00°000°5Z0°I 00°00ST¥8 00°0v6°9T¢’ 68°LEV'96S 00°0bP'v61°E 11°200'865'T$ $,9NUdAdY [e30 L v/ 3d
%96°TT
0000S"I 000$ 00'005'1$ NUBAY BPO  18/8-000-10
__ oou.mvom.N | 0008+'C$ 00°020'01$ suoneuoq 1T7£8-000-10
“__oo.om_ : 00°05% 00001% sisanboy pioday 1998700010
00000'S20'1 00000'SZ0'l 00°000's£b$ 00°000'065$ IV [emInp  1598-000-10
1 00°00C°E . 00'005$ 00°00£'T$ suondadsu| adi4 moads3  1£98-000-10
(00052°£68) ., 2 . 00°052'Tv$- 00°000'558%- JJO-2ILIAA DOIAIDS BdUBINqQUY  6798-000-10
00°000°CTS’l - 00000'251$ 00°000'S9€'1$ 20IA49G dURNquy  1798-000-10
100000'T1T 000% 00000'C1C$ (£SS%8°TSS'TVS 1SS 1VS)-4ND) - 934 [924BdAuswssassy 198000710
“oo.oom_m. | 00°0% 00°005'6$ [esopad ‘(W4A) ODUEISISSY 414 4931UNjOA  £958-000-10
_.oo.oom 000$ 00'00s$ Lyo-aes  658-000-10
= 00'0% 00°0% (LIW3D) uonuaagng eauswalddng [enadg [euausny  1$58-000-10
001167 PhSTLS 95°58147$ (9OH B € - | HS) o112y xe| Auedoly sseumoswo | £58-000-10
00'8+5'9€ SEZEINS §S'SIb'SES (€ - 1 $D) (Kieaun) soxe] narf-u - a1ess YO 1758-000710
00°9CS 10'98% 66'8E¥$ (9dS %8 VdS) pa4na9g saxe| juanbulpq uo sanjeuag  T1£8-000-10
000SC'C 00'005% 000SL'1$ SHWIRd IUsAT  [TT8-000-10
.oo.omN.v 000S.$ 00005'c$ SUWIRd 3ulp|ing 1178-000-10
00°05%°S 00+€$ 0091¥'5$ (90X - £OA) H0lg-soxe] Aiiadoug jeyuswsiddng  [918-000-10
| 00°058'9 €0Z11% [6TEL'9% (90S - £0S) 2us.IN)-saxe ] Aliadoug [pauswsiddng  [$18-000-10
__Q.V.o.NmK_ EE°LPPS L9TL0' 1S (NAd) paandasun Joud  [#18-000-10
__oo.o..ww.mm s 87656% CL0TEPES ($SS) pendag ol 1€£18-000-10
_;A.Uo..om_ ‘6b 98° LT 1$ ANAINESS (€2N %8 ‘TON '1DN) paundssun Ny 1218-000-10
00901°€ZI'1 05'8L6'L€$ 05°£T1'580'1$ (€558 'TSS "2V '1SS '1¥S) paundag wa.nD  1118-000710
W 1€l 14] i
£10 (.Shi3.) uopdal0.d 13asansg 3e8png
e . mou.A_HMw.._MHMoz 214 [esoudD s 14vHa A4 €207 TVNIH 72-1202 SANNIAIY vondiosea wunemv

(3onpo.id 3a0p0)

:398png 14VHA Ad £207-T70T 32M3SIQ UO13IDI04d 414 PIIMIIAP]




%0711 ¥I7 34

0T 19¢€'vSL$ 00°0% ¥8°750'875$ 9€°80£°97T$ 15'956'sL$ 0T 19£'vSLS 69°v0b‘8L9S sjyauag
00'97S'Ly 0S°497'¢€ 05°4ST'YI 00°991'C - 00'STS' LY 00'09¢'s¥$ (93dO) syeuag uawAho|dwsisod YO  10SZ-101-10
00005 00°0S€ 00051 0069 00005 00 1€¥$ ddueJnsu| Aljiqesiq @S ZOFC-101-10
00005'8 00°056'S 007055'C 005181 000058 00'589'9% 2due.nsuf JuswAojdwaun B 10FT-101-10
00055'8 00'586'S 00'995'C 2 00055'8 00055'8$ aduednsul B (1€2-101-10
00°00€'S¥ | 00°012'101 00°065'€r 00005'8 00°00€'S¥ 00008'9€1% S19USG BUBJPAA B YIBRH  10ET-101-10
00'005'8€ 00°056'97 00°055'1 1 000SC't 00°005'8€ 0005T'7ES uonesuadwo?) sIBUOM  107Z-101-10
= - = = (dn->po1d J0uued) dn-yoid \YYd3d) UBWR.NDY SYIdIED  1S1T7101-10
00°050'S¥ 00°5€S°I € 00'51S'€l 00050'S| 00°050'sk 00°000'0€$ (%2 *dn-dig D1ssR|D) WBWRINSY $YIdIED  +IT-101710
00°009'€9 00°07S'vy 00°080'61 00°009°€ 00°009'€9 00°00009% (%1¥1°€1 211510 VddId) UBWaINaY §Y3dILD  1€17-101-10
00'00Z'7L 00°0¥6' 1S 00°092'TC 00°00Z'6 00'00T'¥L 00'000'59% (%985°0T 191081 DIsSE|D) WBWRINSY SYIdIED  1TIT-101-10
0T’ 116167 ¥8LEEHOT 9€€45°48 009LT'1€ 0T 116'16T 00'§£9'097$ (IN) wewWo.aY SYIdIED 1127101710
> 7 5 - = 000% wawIAY SYIJIPD 1017101710
00°0S5'8I 00'586'C1 00595'S €TLT 00055'8! LLTTS'81% (%SF1) 24B21p3I  Z00T-101-10
00°5L1°TI 05725'8 05759'€ 60 00S21'T1 160L1°T1$ (%7°9) Aundag [epos  100Z-101-10

To3png
1€l 1z i %bp 0€ RS — sjyauag :uondudsag

L8'SPS'PIL IS 00°050°€55% 11'2p0‘8¥8$ 9L°8¥P'€9es SS'SSLNIbS L8°SPS'PIL 1 TE'06L'TSE 1S salefes
00005'8C 0005661 000558 00°S€€'9 00°005'8C 00'591'z$ (3noked UONEIRA)BYIO | |§|-101-10
00°000°1T 00°00L'Y) 00°00¢'9 00°009°Ct 00°000'1T 00°00+'8% snuog uonedyniedy  [0§1-101-10
00009°£LS 00°07€0F 00°08T'LI 0761591 007009'LS 08'080'1+$ SOLIB[ES DSIN/UIWPY  [OTI-101-10
= W = - = 000% SIUEPUSNY SDURINQUY || [[-[0]-10
00°005°C| 00°05.'8 00°0S2'€ 00°005'TI 0000S'T1$ (o) pawi) eaiesay  £011-101-10
00055'0Z 00°055'0Z 00066'6C 00°0550L 00°095'0¥% (p'v [emnly) aauasay  70I11-101-10
00°008'€¥ 00°099°0€ 00°0¥ '€l 00°'5TH'1 00008'€H 00'SLE'THS 9AI9S9Y 101110110
00°000'S| 00700501 00005t - 00000 00000'S1$ qUBYJOING  S101-101-10
99'90€'SS 99'%1£'8€ 0076591 * 99'90€'SS 99'90€'55% (s994ojdwa uoissauddns) Aeg AunaBuo/AeplioH  +101-101-10
0000578+ 00°005'T8Y 0005'1€2 0000578 00'05£'057$ (ptw [emnyy) Aeg swniaA0  £101-101-10
15°0£0'581 9€'6¥5'61 I S1°125'SS $9'98¢'89 15°0£0'581 98'€89'911$ (4e|nBay) Aed dwnueAQ 71017101710
YILTI'ILL 00'682°6£S ¥1'8EE' €T 00°€58' I+ vILTI1LL YIVLT6TLS sole[es s9aojdwy A19)es 2119nd [ 101-10(-10
95'165'1T 60%11'SI LV LLY'9 0£968'C 95°165°1T 98'v69'81% v1S4  1001-101-10

1o8png
3] 1zl 11 R — s3aliejeg :uondudsaqg junoddy
[eoL pIY [eningy (:SW3,.) seinies 1RSI0 193png saunjipuadxg  :398png Livua

[esipapy A>uaidiawg

2414 [e49UDD)

AVYNIL TT-170T

Ad £207/TT0T 3214351Q U013 04 3417 PIIM|IAP]

e




00°000'Z1 00°0SZ'l 00°057'01$ 401521 [P SWI  #TLF-101-10
000059 00005 00°000'9% SASUAIT WA €TLF101-10
00005 i 00056 00°0SS'C$ uonesnp3 SWI  TTLF 101710
00'000'T (00°000'¢) 00000'51$ JOIRUIPIOOD ST TLP-101-10
000058 00005 00°000'8% fenuuelg - asuadxg uondi3  7|/p-101-10
Uoomomw..m,_.”.._ 9 00052 00'005'7$ $94mIpuadxg SJBUOISSIWWOD JO ParOg | 1p-101-10
00'005'S 00'095 00°0¥6'+'$ 994 uiwpy xe] AUNOD 3pisieAry  70/H-101-10
.%..A_me...m - 00055'T$ SPIIAIDS WBWISSISSY | 0Ly~ 10110
8“8@.__., . 007051 00°050'1'$ sjewsy BP0 (6957101710
00°009'€ . = 00°009°€$ [EJUDY BUUSIUY OIPBY | £95-10]- 10,
00°005'€ ] 00°00S' | 00°000'T$ SpUnoun) g sjuswaao.dwy ‘sUn1dNg-535837 @ SIUBY 7|9 (01-10
100050 - 00058 0000Z'c$ osea 491doD) | |19%-(01-10
00°005' 000057 00°005 00°000'Z$ $92IAI9G UBDISAU [ SSb-101-10
00°005'0€ ~ 00°005'0€ (00'005'61) 00°000°05$ 9DIAIDS UOMDF(|OD) JUBINGWY [ Sk |0F-10
00'00S'T - 00°005°T$ Bu1ssa04d |[0JABd | €5H7101-10
00°005°T! x 00°005'71$ 2DIAIDG e [BIOUID)  TTSH-101-10
0005’6 00°0S§ 00°00.'8$ IABS UPNY  TISH-101-10
00°005'T€ 00°057'9 00°057'92$ 9014196 BUNUNODDY [ [Sp-101-10
00'005'€ 00'00S 00°000'€$ SINMON |83 pue suonedl|qnd [ THH-101-10
00°000'9 00°008 00°007'S$ suonduiasqng pue ‘sdiysuaquisly 'ssng [ [44-101-10
00°000'S | 00005'T 00005'T71$ 92UBUBIUEY @ SJleday UORBIS  HOEH-101-10
00°005°07 00°ST1'S > 00'005'0$ 9OURURUIEL g J1BdRY PIYBA  £0EH-101-10
000058 00STI'T 00°0ST't 00°05T'L$ SdoueUsIUEl ¢ Hedey Judwdinb] | 0EL-101-10
oo.ow.m..ﬁ 05°££9'81 00'055'¥ | 00000'09% (A3mger] pue A3uadoay) soueansul  |0Zp-101-10
| 00'000% 00°056'| 00050'7$ WUBW] [ TIH101-10
000s1't 00'5/8 00'522'C$ auoydsdl [ |14-101-10
1€l t<zonm_._ﬂw-o~ 3uneaadQ/sadiaiag iuondudsag a
%SP'ET -
00°059°L6$ 00°0% 00'SS€'89% 00°S67°67$ 00'055'81% 00°059°L6% 00°001°6L$ sayddng b/€ B
[00/05SiEE N 00055 00°000'67$ N4 PIRA [ 16€-101-10
_oo.om..m.w_ 00000'C 00057°01% sonddng uoneas  118€-101-10
100'00T'E 00001 00°001't$ W44 g d8e1sod | [£€-101-10
00°005'Z 00000 00°005°€$ {000'1$ >) awdinby Jouny  |19¢-101-10
00°00S'8 00°056'T 00°055'S$ saddng 2O 115710110
00'055'1T 00°055'T 00°000'61% salddng [ed1paly B0 |ebE-101-10
00°009'T 00006 0000£'1$ usBAXQ | ZKE-101-10
= % 00'0$ I+€-101-10
00°005°8 00005 00°000'8$ swaopun 4 11€-101-10




2ToUE owWRIW

1dvya (£7/27) A4

1eud (Z7/17) Ad

£6'781°59%  0S°TI8‘80F (S6:¥87°1T6) 8E°SS9°LLS £6°781°59% 11°T0s‘Ls IDNVIVE QILYWILST | |
%9611 |
00°0bP'p61°€$  00°000°STO‘I$  00°00S‘THP8S  00°0v6'9TE‘I$  68°LEP'96SS [00:0FFFOIES  11'200'865°T$ S,9NU3A3Y (B3O L
%08°0T
L0LST'6TI‘ES  0S°LB1°919%  S6'PBLE9LIS  T9PBT6¥LS  LO°LSL'BESS | LO'LST6TI‘ES  00°005'065T$ seampuadxz |ejo
00°00b'SES 00°0% 00°08L'vT$ 00°029'01$ 00°062'8%- 00°00b'SES 0614+ 921A435 1990
%6876 1-
00°00T' | 00°0+8 00°09¢ 00°001 00°00Z'1 001 | aunupuadx3 I5a.493U]  |0€9-101-10
00051y 00'506'C 00°S+T' 1 (00069) 00051y ObLy 921A195 1goQ BYIO  [0T9-101-10
00'050'0€ 00'S£0'1T 00'510% (00°00¢'8) 00°050'0€ 0S€8¢ [eduLg  1019-101°10
i€l 1zl 1t .E<M_unu__..m~u-o~ 2D1A4DS 3gqaQ :uondudsag
00°0SZ‘0¥$ 00°0% 00°SL1'8T$ 00°SL0'TI$ 00°000°'2$ 00°0SZ‘0r$ 00°0SZ'€ES (d1D) Aepno ende)
%S0°1T
00°000'0€ 00°000°'1T 000006 00°0S.'l 00°000°0€ 0578C wowdinbz PO 1Z€5101-10
= 5 = - T 0 SIPIYSA  10€57101-10
000501 00'S/1'L 00'S£0'E 0005T'S 00°0SZ01 000§ s1uBWaAo.dW) pue s2UMdNIS 1075 (01-10
1€1 1z 1 Eqﬂn“_..m.”_.mmoﬂ (d1D) AepnQ jeyder uondunsag
(.SWa.) uondaolg
|elo] pIY [enInpy SODIAIDG |EDIPI oa14 [eiouss Junoddy
A>uadaswg
00°0S0°LEPS 05°LEI'E9% 00°SLE'99T$ 0S'LES'LOIS 00'S8Z'pES 00°0S0°LEPS 00'S9L'T0VS Bupesado 49130 pue sadIAIBS
%15°8
00°05S'| 00°580'l 00°59% 00°05¢ 00°05S' | 0000T°1$ ALRI9ED  TS6¥7101-10
00'000°€ 00001'C 00°006 00007 00°000'€ 00008'7$ MBS USBI] 4647101710
00°0ST'% 00'5£6'T 00°SLT'| 00°050'| 000ST'¥ 00°002'€$ suedold | €6¥-101-10
00'00S'p 00°051'€ 00'0S€°| 0005’ | 00°005' 00°0ST'c$ JIEA [T6F7101-10
00°058'6 005689 00'556°C 00°05+'T 00'058'6 00°00%'£$ Apd3I 164710110
00'005°8 00'056'S 00'085'C 00°005'€ 00°005'8 00°000's$ [9A®A| g uoneLiodsuel|  |08H-(01-10
00'00S'I 00°050'l 00°05F - 00°00S' | 00°005'1$ 2a4ouEg  16/47101-10
00'005'Z 00°052'l 00°0S2 00'0%6 00°005'C 00°055'1$ 994 SANBNSIUWPY  78/b-101-10
00'005°T| 0005/'8 000SL'€ 00°000's 00°005'C| 00°00S'2$ 2.Mmpuadx3 11181 SNOSURIRISIN  TLLb-101-10
00'005'S 00°058'¢ 00059’ - 00°00S'S 00°005's$ JRUIWSS 9 [0OYS [ £/4-101-10
00'055'Z8 00'$8/'4S 00'S9L'+T 000§ 0005528 00'005'78% SRIAIBS YoedSIq 1974-101-10
00°005'8 000ST'¥ s 00°0SC'¥ 00000 00°005°8 00°005'+$ Buluied] auly  1p4p101710
00°0SZ'I 00's/8 00°S/€ 00°0SZ 00'0ST' 00'005% aJniipuadx3 BuLiy oy ‘BunuudieBuly 1 g/b-(01-10




IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Clerk of the Board
POLICY NUMBER: 4047

4047 The Clerk of the Board shall be responsible for performing the duties imposed by law or District
Resolution.

The Idyllwild Fire Board of Commissioners shall appoint the Clerk of the Board. It shall be the
responsibility of the Duty Chief to ensure that the duties and responsibilities of the clerk of the
board are completed in a timely manner.
4047.1 The Clerk of the Board shall have the following duties:

4047.1.1 Certify or attest to actions taken by the Board when required;

4047.1.2 Sign the minutes of the Board meeting following their approval;

4047.1.3 Sign the documents as directed by the Board and sign all other items which
require the signature of the Clerk

4047.1.4 Perform other duties as assigned by the Board.

4047.2 Responsibilities of the Clerk of the Board:
4047.2.1 Record the Board of Commissioners meetings. These recordings are for use
by the Clerk or his/her designee only for the purpose of preparing minutes for adoption at the next

regular scheduled meeting of the Board. Thirty (30) days or upon adoption of these minutes,
whichever is later, the recording media will be reused.

4047.2.2 Prepare and maintain the minutes of each Board meeting.

4047.2.3 Maintain Board records and all other documents and reports, as required by
law; and ensure that Commissioners receive the correspondence address to them.

4047.3.4  Receive, forward, and retain statements of economic interest or campaign
statements in accordance with California Code of Regulations, Title 2, section 18227;.

4047.3.5 Maintain resolutions, ordinances, Board approved policies and District
agreements; attest to ordinances and resolutions and accept correspondence on behalf of the
Board.

Original Board Approval Date:  01/28/2014

Board Revised Date: 3/26/2019
Board Review Date: 312212022
Board Approval Date Clerk of the Board

4047 -1



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Basis of Authority
POLICY NUMBER: 4070

4070.1 The Board of Commissioners is the unit of authority within the District. Apart from his/her normal
function as a part of this unit, Commissioners have no individual authority. As individuals, Commissioners
may not commit the District to any policy, act, or expenditure.

4070.2 Commissioners do not represent any fractional segment of the community, but are, rather, a part of
the body that represents and acts for the community as a whole.

Original Approval Date: 01/10/2012
Board Revised Date:  04/25/2017
Board Revised Date:  03/26/2019

Board Reviewed: 03/22/2022

Board Revised Date: Clerk of the Board



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Commission Meetings
POLICY NUMBER: 5010

5010.1 Regular meetings of the District Board of Commissioners shall be set by Board Resolution (See the
attached current Board Resolution). The date, time, and place of regular Board meetings may be reconsidered at
regular meetings of the Board of Commissioners.

5010.2 Special meetings of the Board may be called by the Board President or by a majority of the
Commissioners.

5010.2.1  All Commissioners shall receive notification of the special Board meeting. Notifications shall
include the purpose or purposes for which the special meeting is called in writing (acceptable
notifications include: email / text / letter). Said notification shall be delivered to each commissioner at
least 24 hours prior to the meeting when possible. Every reasonable effort shall be made to provide for
72 hour notice.

5010.2.2 When itis impractical to deliver written notice, District staff shall make every effort to contact
any commissioner not reached with written notification by using known phone numbers, email, pagers
and other forms of acceptable communications. [f unable to reach a commissioner, messages shall be
left on their electronic devices that will allow messages, and a copy of the agenda shall be left at their
last known local residence.

5010.2.3  All special meeting agendas shall be posted at least 24 hours prior to the start of the
meeting at the two locations that the regular meeting agendas are posted.

5010.2.4 Newspapers of general circulation in the District, radio stations and television stations,
organizations, and property owners who have requested notice of special meetings in accordance with
the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code §54950 through §54956) shall be notified by a
mailing unless the special meeting is called less than one week in advance, in which case notice,
including business to be transacted, will be given by telephone during business hours as soon after the
meeting is scheduled as practicable or via email to provide at least 24 hour notice. Every reasonable
effort shall be made to provide for 72 hour notice. The above notification shall be documented by
District staff.

5010.2.5 An agenda shall be prepared as specified for regular Board meetings as is noted in Policy
#5020 and shall be delivered with the notice of the special meeting to those specified above.

5010.2.6  Only those items of business listed in the call for the special meeting shall be considered by
the Commission at any special meeting.

5010.3 Emergency Meetings. In the event of an emergency situation involving matters upon which prompt
action is necessary due to the disruption or threatened disruption of public services or affairs, the Board of
Commissioners may hold an emergency meeting without complying with the 24-hour notice required in 5010.2.1,
above. An emergency situation means a crippling disaster which severely impairs public health, safety, or both,
as determined by a majority of the Commissioners.

5010.3.1  Newspapers of general circulation in the District, radio stations, and television stations
which have requested notice of special meetings in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (Califomia
Govemment Code §54956) shall be notified by at least one hour prior to the emergency meeting or, in
the case of a dire emergency, at or near the time that the presiding officer or designee notifies the
members of the Board of the emergency meeting. A dire emergency is defined as a crippling disaster,

5010 -1



mass destruction, terrorist act, or threatened terrorist activity that poses peril so immediate and
significant that requiring a legislative body to provide one hour notice before holding an emergency
meeting under this section may endanger the public health, safety, or both, as determined by a majority
of the members of the Board. Government Code §54956.5. In the event that telephone services are not
functioning, the notice requirement of one hour is waived, however the Board, or its designee, shall
notify such newspapers, radio stations, or television stations of the fact that the Board of Commissioners
is holding an emergency special meeting, and of any action taken by the Board, as soon after the
meeting as possible.

5010.3.2  During an emergency meeting, the Board may meet in closed session pursuant to §54957
if agreed to by a two-thirds vote of the members of the Board present, or if less than two-thirds of the
members are present, by unanimous vote of the members present. The minutes of the emergency
meeting, a list of persons the Board of Commissioners or designee notified or attempted to notify, a
copy of the roll call vote(s), and any actions taken at such meeting shall be posted for a minimum of ten
days in the District office as soon after the meeting as possible.

5010.4 Adjourned Meetings. A majority vote by the Board of Commissioners may terminate any Board meeting
at any place in the agenda to any time and place specified in the order of adjoumment, except that if no
Commissioners are present at any regular or adjourned regular meeting, the Duty Chief or Clerk of the Board may
declare the meeting adjoumned to a stated time and place, and he/she shall cause a written notice of adjournment
to be given to those specified in 5010.2.2 above.

5010.5 Annual Organizational Meeting. The Board shall hold an annual organizational meeting at its first
regular meeting in December. At this meeting the Board of Commissioners will elect officers to act in the
capacities of. President, Vice President, and Secretary from among its members to serve during the coming
calendar year and will appoint the position of Clerk of the Board.

5010.6  The Chairperson of the meetings described herein shall determine the order in which agenda items
shall be considered for discussion and/or action by the Board.

5010.7 The Chairperson and the Clerk of the Board shall ensure that appropriate information is available for the
audience at meetings of the IFPD, and that physical facilities for said meetings are functional and appropriate.

Original Board Approval Date: ~ 12/23/2014

Board Revised Date: 03/26/2019
Board Reviewed Date 312212022
Board Revised Date Clerk of the Board

5010-2



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Review of Administrative Decisions
POLICY NUMBER: 5050

5050.1  The Provisions of §1094.6 of the Code of Civil Procedure of the State of California shall be
applicable to judicial review of all administrative decisions of the Board pursuant to the provisions of
§1094.5 of said code. The provisions of § 1094.6 shall prevail over any conflicting provision and any
otherwise applicable law, rule. Policy or regulation of the District, affecting the subject matter of an appeal.

5050.2  This policy affects those administrative decisions rendered by the Commissioners governing
acts of the District, in the conduct of the District's operations and those affecting personnel operating
policies.

5050.3  The purpose of this policy is to ensure efficient administration of the District, and the expeditious
review of decisions rendered by the Board.

Original Approval Date: 06/12/2012
Board Revised Date:  04/25/2017
Board Revised Date:  04/23/2019

Board Reviewed Date: 03/22/2022

Board Revised Date: Clerk of the Board:



SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND THE
IDYLLWILD CAREER FIREFIGHTER’S ASSOCIATION REGARDING PROVIDING A ONE TIME BONUS

Whereas, the Idyliwild Fire Protection District (“District”) acknowledges the work performed by the
ldyllwild Career Firefighter’s Association (“Association”) and Full time employees of the District to keep
the District functioning during the peak of the pandemic, it hereby provides this One-Time Bonus to those
employees who performed duties for the District during the pandemic;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree to the following:

ONE-TIME BONUS.

A. Represented unit members, and Full Time District employees who worked at least 1000 hours
between January 1, 2021 and December 31, 2021, and who are employed on the date payment is
made, shall receive payment as follows:

A $5,000 non-PERSable lump sum payment to be made by the second full pay period after
Board approval of this agreement.

This Side Letter of Agreement is entered into between the District and Association pursuant to the
provisions of the Meyers-Milias- Brown Act (“MMBA”). This side letter is entered into separate and apart
from any previous, ongoing, or future negotiations regarding the existing memorandum of understanding
between the Parties.

Pursuant to the MMBA, the District and Association have met and conferred, and the Parties have
approved the bonus.

IFPD Full time personnel covered by this agreement: Exhibit “A” attached.

APPROVED
DISTRICT: ASSOCIATION:
Mark LaMont, Fire Chief Adam Rodriguez, Association President

DATE: DATE:




Idyllwild Fire Protection District
2022 Employee Performance Bonus

Name / Rank
Robert Clark
Captain Paramedic

Nelson Escovar
Engineer EMT

Torrey Gerstner
Firefighter EMT

James LaMont
Captain Paramedic

Mark LaMont
Fire Chief Paramedic

Brett Leseberg
Engineer Paramedic

Adam Rodriguez
Captain Paramedic

Rachel Teegarden
Admin Asst. EMT

TOTAL AMOUNT (2022 One Time Bonus)

Approved:

Idyllwild Board of Commissioners Representative

Accepted:

25-Jan-22

Amount
$5,000.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

540,000.00

Fire Chief

ICFA Representative



E
=
=
%
=
S
%
6

RESOLUTION
525
FY 2022 / 2023 Ambulance Service Rates

It is hereby resolved:

Whereas, the health and safety code of California, Section 13916, Subdivision A, provides that a District
Board may charge a fee to cover the cost(s) of any service which the district provides or the cost of
enforcing any regulation for which the fee is charged,

Therefore, we, the Board of Commissioners, of the Idyllwild Fire Protection District adopt Resolution 525
setting the Ambulance Fee for FY 2022/2023 as follows:

ALS Base Rate: $ 2,070.00
BLS Base Rate: $1,420.00
Inter Facility Transport: $1,735.00
Milage : S 49.00
Oxygen $ 225.00
Night Charge (after 18:00 / before 0700) S 215.00
Non — Resident S 400.00
Dry Run with care given: S 250.00
CA Health Services Charge: S 42.00

Resolution 525 replaces Resolution 520

Passed and Adopted at the regular meeting of the Idyllwild Fire Protection District Board of
Commissioners held March 22, 2022.

Dated: March 22, 2022 Effective Date July 1, 2022

Henry Sawicki: Board President

I hereby certify that the forgoing Resolution was duly adopted and In witness hereof, | have hereunto set
my hand and affixed the seal of the Idyllwild Fire Protection District.

Rachel Teegarden : Clerk of the Board



Aﬁqr‘ 64/47’[/4%6’”7( S — e — o

i E/Z&,éﬁf&( /5 = ﬂ/ﬁﬁ?éﬁﬁ? 79 Z‘Fﬂﬂ //t o
Memsey o7 BeeAd z%w?"; a T fuen -

S
‘ /Zmr/ )/ 21 ‘74f“ 2/ 7l 4’@”{ ’%ﬁ- 2=

"_ﬁ/f & myﬁm&ééz@é/ -

LI . A

N /4%@4&1 S/ ﬂz&%

’ 5 '
peasscumm it Steeg
| iy
A5 . & DaTE
.%:zzs(rfﬁ%/@féé = 4 z%%ozm =0 %
ity i — Do 3 B,

a0 bam
# FIRsT REPUBLIC BAaNK
" 73010 Bl Pase

o
Pairn Desert, CA 92260
Ph 888-408-0288 Customer Care




IS VN IO P
01[% \.LJ(th\QJBERN‘LP

| Qf&s%q MAR 2022 Fi1 3

et

Lwt& Q% 94519

”:l.”m”-"U"I’J"i”l”’””'””lfl’””!l""” Iryeegfety

Mok, 3029

@m&

|
W%M . H@moo%mﬂdcm
i Hishousie. My dovodeon omms

mmmm M‘gm@gm Oty

OR CHARLOTTE CE|

PO BOX 2400
ID‘I’LLWILD CA 92549-2400

( WILLIAM ESPEE;LING

I Pay to the "=
| Orderaf—

aPN CBANK

PNC Bunk. N.A, 0354

! For




We vecently had the pleasyyre of serving you and
Would appreciate your input.

Please rate your;
Arrival Time: Excellent [ Standara [(F Needs Improvement

Crew Courtesy: M Excellent [_|Standard [ wNeets Improvement
Crew Xnowledge: X Excetlent (] Standard [] Neeit Improvement
Overall experience: ]E’fxceﬂén_t [ standara (] Needs Improvement

e TREDATAMEA LS e
2% il AT e S

., e

Thank you for Your mput and thie Qpportunity of serving you. We hope
that your incident was vesolved and that this note Jinds you and yours
well and in good fiealt. If we can help you with anything, or if you fiave
any questions oy comments please contact us: (951) 659-2; 53. i

We look forward to meeting your Emergency Service Needs!

The Idylwild Fire Protection District



Y ‘\._I ) : r,.-\ - ~
(_:1'\'{‘9-"-: i "“l'L'_'\L "-QT__,'—J‘--M G
We recentfyf had the pleasure of serving you and

Would appreciate your input.

Please rate you
Arrival Time:

Crew Courtesy:
Crew Knowledge:
Overall experience:

GAGAT O, GASAT
2 THelk (= Sy

o

MCEETQM Ul standard [ Needs Improvement

@!\‘;eﬂént [standard” [ ] Needs Improvement

cheﬂént [ Standard [} Needs Improvement
Excellent || Standard [} Needs Improvement

Commgnts:
S T o WA A Va0 S wl

) NTZTHAN G
Thank you for your input and the opportunity of serving you. We hope
that yowr incident was vesofved and that this note finds youw and yowrs
well and in good fiealth. If we can help you w ith anything, or if you have
any questions or comm.ents'p&ase contact us: (o51) 659-2153. ;

We look forward to meeting your Emergency Service Needs!
The Idylbwild Fire Protection District



